KYLE S. MEYER, PhD, CPA, CMA

Crummer Graduate School of Business Rollins College 1000 Holt Avenue-2722 Winter Park, FL 32789 Cell: (850) 591-0828 • Office: (407) 691-1377 E-mail: ksmeyer@rollins.edu

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

I am an educator with many years of experience teaching graduate students at one of the top MBA programs in the country. I am the recipient of three consecutive teaching awards for the Executive MBA program. Prior to entering the academic world, I had an extensive career in real estate development and property management, as Controller, CFO, and President of development companies. I serve as faculty advisor for various student groups, and I received the Rollins College DEIB award in 2024.

EDUCATION

Florida State University, Tallahassee, FL

Ph. D, Accounting major Dissertation Title: "Industry Specialization and Discretionary Accruals for Big N and Non-Big N Auditors"

Crummer Graduate School of Business, Rollins College, Winter Park, FL Master of Business Administration, with honors

<u>Florida State University</u>, Tallahassee, FL Bachelor of Science, Accounting major, magna cum laude

RESEARCH INTERESTS

Real estate, managerial accounting, financial accounting, sustainability, and family enterprise.

RESEARCH

"Estimating Project Cash Flows" with Halil Kiymaz. Chapter in Capital Budgeting Valuation, John Wiley and Sons, 2011

"Goats: the Green Alternative (A), (B), and (C)" case studies with David Currie (Ivey Publishing)

"Auditor Litigation and the Penalties on U.S. Client Firms after the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act" with Nana Amoah, Anthony Anderson, Isaac Bonaparte, Journal of Accounting-Business Management, April 2018

"How Do Nonprofits Win Foundation Grants?" with Ralph Drtina. Strategic Finance, April 2014

"Lease Accounting: The Times They are A-Changing" Financial Executive, April 2013

"Sustainability Considerations in Capital Budgeting Decisions: A Survey of Financial Executives" with Halil Kiymaz. Accounting and Finance Research, February 2015

INVITED PRESENTATIONS

- "Industry Specialization and Discretionary Accruals for Big N and Non-Big N Auditors" presented at the American Accounting Association Annual Meeting, August 2009
- "Auditor Switches: The Effects of Sarbanes Oxley" presented at the Florida State University Accounting Workshop, July 2007

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Early Advantage MBA (full-time) program:

- Financial Accounting
- Managerial Accounting
- Accounting for Business Leaders combined financial and managerial accounting course
- Critical Thinking in Business Decisions
- Capstone Consulting Project (2019 present) supervised teams of MBA students with consulting projects for local and international businesses (e.g., PepsiCo, Dr. Sonrisas)
- Entrepreneurial Scholar of Distinction (2014 present). The Entrepreneurial Scholar of Distinction is an immersive program wherein students are embedded with a local venture capital firm to assist in evaluating prospective investments and assist companies in the VC's investment portfolio. Students are recognized as Entrepreneurial Scholars of Distinction during commencement ceremonies.

Professional MBA (evening) program

- Financial Accounting
- Managerial Accounting
- Accounting for Business Leaders
- Critical Thinking in Business Decisions
- Global Business Experience (2018-2019). Co-taught courses that culminated with international travel that enabled students to gain an understanding and appreciation of local business practices and cultures. The cohorts went to Copenhagen and Hamburg, and Brussels and London, respectively.

Executive MBA program

- Financial Accounting
- Managerial Accounting
- Accounting for Business Leaders
- Received Outstanding Teacher Award from three consecutive cohorts, 2014-2016.

Master of Human Resources (MHR)

• Know the Numbers (2018-2020) – Taught students in the Master of Human Resources program the cost of employee turnover.

Electives:

- Family Business in the 21st Century, (2022-2024)
- Financial Statement Analysis, (2009-2011)
- Innovative Leaders' Series (2020)

EXECUTIVE EDUCATION

- Crummer Mini-MBA Program, (2010 present). Teach courses in financial accounting, managerial accounting, and critical thinking.
- Rocky Mountain Executive Leadership Academy (2021), Taught governmental accounting concepts and procedures to a cohort of GS14 and GS15 members of the US armed forces.
- University of Alabama, (2018). Taught financial and managerial accounting concepts and procedures to members of C-suite of Hunt Refining Company at the University of Alabama campus.
- Darden Restaurants, Inc. (2022 present). Teach critical thinking skills to members of upper management at Darden Restaurants, Inc.

SERVICE

Chair, Classroom Technology Committee (2015)

Member, Curriculum Committee (2014-2017)

Faculty lead on the creation and implementation of a real estate program at Crummer 2023 – present)

Future Business Leaders Program (2024). Worked with the Heart of Florida United Way and the Crummer Multi-Cultural Management Association to host 20 high school students from an under resourced inner-city school with the aim of teaching practical business skills, entrepreneurship, and financial literacy.

Faculty Advisor, Crummer Multicultural Management Association (2022 – present). The CMMA is a student led organization that promotes inclusion and advancement opportunities for students from underrepresented communities.

Faculty Advisor, Professional MBA Association (2012 – present). The PMBA Association is a student led organization that provides networking and career development opportunities for Crummer students enrolled in the part-time evening program.

Faculty Advisor, Rollins Moving Services (2013–2022). Rollins Moving Services (RMS) is a student run organization that provides moving and storage services to Rollins College undergraduates. RMS provides students to run an ongoing business by making all business decisions from marketing, pricing, and partnership with a local moving and storage company. Profits are divided among the officers of RMS.

Board of Directors, Boys & Girls Clubs of Central Florida, Joe R. Lee Branch, Eatonville, FL (2016 – 2022)

Reviewer, American Accounting Association Annual Meeting, Auditing Section, August 2009

Discussant, American Accounting Association Annual Meeting, Auditing Section, August 2009

Reviewer, American Accounting Association, Auditing Section Mid-Year Meeting, January 2009

Discussant, American Accounting Association, Auditing Section Mid-Year Meeting, January 2009

AWARDS AND HONORS

- Rollins College Presidential Award for Diversity, Equity, Inclusion, and Belonging, 2024
- Crummer Graduate School of Business Outstanding Professor for EMBA cohorts 35, 36, and 37
- Florida State University President's Fellowship recipient, 2003-2004
- Florida State University Fellowship recipient, 2005-2006
- Bond Foundation Doctoral Excellence Award recipient, 2006
- Beta Gamma Sigma, member

RELATED WORK EXPERIENCE

- **Crummer Graduate School of Business at Rollins College,** Winter Park, FL (2009 present) Full-time faculty member recognized repeatedly for teaching excellence (accounting, critical thinking, family business, and critical thinking) and high-quality student engagement. Crummer only has MBA and EDBA students.
- **Strategic Financial Consulting Services, LLC** Orlando, FL a single member LLC. SFCS provides financial and accounting services to clients in the health care and substance treatment industries.
 - Set up an accounting system and hired a Controller for a California-based company that provides residential treatment for veterans suffering from substance addictions
 - Assisted in the valuation of a privately held family-owned business located in Virginia that provides outpatient services to individuals with substance addictions
- Pineloch Management Corporation, Orlando, FL President of a highly diversified, privately held group of companies located in Central and South Florida
- **The Ginn Company**, Celebration, FL Corporate Controller of a privately held developer of masterplanned communities throughout the US and Caribbean
- **The Turner Corporation,** Tampa, FL Assistant Controller of real estate development affiliate of an internationally recognized construction company (Turner Construction Company)
- Paradyne Corporation, Largo, FL Manager of External Financial reporting for a Fortune 500 manufacturing company

Arthur Andersen & Co., Tampa, FL Audit Senior

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

- Certified Public Accountant, Florida (Active)
- Certified Management Accountant (Active)
- Institute of Management Accountants
- Association for Corporate Growth
- American Real Estate Society